Message

From: Block, Molly [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=60D0C681A16441A0B4FA16AA2DD4BIC5-BLOCK, MOLL]

Sent: 3/20/2018 5:07:59 PM

To: Geoffrey Moody [GMoody@afpm.org]; Gordon, Stephen [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c8fb4d82bff4eecd8f5c5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]; Ford, Hayley
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4748a9029cf74453a20ee8ac9527830¢-Ford, Hayle]

CC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢a4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's 11:30AM Refinery RTR Signing at EPA

Absolutely!

From: Geoffrey Moody [mailto:GMoody@afpm.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:05 PM

Te: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>; Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov>
Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Block, Molly <block.molly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's 11:30AM Refinery RTR Signing at EPA

Are we permitted to use these photos in tweets, etc?

From: Gordon, Stephen <gordon stephen@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford. haviey@epa.gow>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Banneil. Tsie@ena.gov>; Block, Molly <block mollv®epa.govw>
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's 11:30AM Refinery RTR Signing at EPA

Hi All — I wanted to share the photos and press release from today’s singing. Thank you all for attending and as always
don’t hesitate to reach out it we can be helpful!

Photos: htims:/ fwerw Bickr.com/fen/usenagov/Be 2662

Press Release: |

Stephen L. Gordon Jr.

Deputy Director for Public Engagement
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1301

Gordon, Stephen@ena sov

From: Gordon, Stephen

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford havley@epa sov>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@spa.gov>; Block, Molly <blodomoliv@epa.gowv>
Subject: Tomorrow's 11:30AM Refinery RTR Signing at EPA
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All,

Administrator Pruitt is looking forward to seeing you tomorrow morning at 11:30AM. While the signing will be closed to
press, | have cc’d Molly Block from our press shop on this email - if your office would like to coordinate press releases
{(which is always great) feel free to reach out to her.

See directions to the building below and please plan to arrive early.

You can reach me on my cell {; Ex. 6 if you have questions or concerns.

Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow.

Regards,
Stephen

Stephen L. Gordon Jr.

Deputy Director for Public Engagement
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1301

Gordon Stephen®@epa goy

EPA Arrival Instructions

We are located at 1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW, directly above the Federal Triangle metro station. Please arrive to the
South building lobby approximately 10 minutes prior to your meeting time to allow time for security. If being dropped
off, the best drop-off point is on the west side of 12th St NW, halfway between Pennsylvania and Constitution Ave,
directly across from the Starbucks in the Trump Hotel. Please walk towards the EPA and metro entrance. The South
building is to your left. When you enter the lobby, please tell them you are here for a meeting with the

Administrator. You will need to show ID and go through security. They will alert us and we will send someone to escort
you up to the Administrator's office.
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]

Sent: 11/21/2017 7:26:33 PM

To: ahilbert@SpiritBank.com

CC: Kelly, Albert [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08576e43795149e5a3f9669726dd044c-Kelly, Albe]; Gordon, Stephen
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7¢8fb4d82bff4eec9d8f5¢5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]

Subject: Hi there!

Hey there! Does your dad have a good email address? We are working on holiday notes from the Admin. Thank you so
much!

Tate

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett. Tatei@epa.gov
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 7/14/2017 4:56:15 PM

To: Ghanta, Venu G [Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]; Dominguez, Alexander [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5ced433b4ef54171864ed98a36ch7a5f-Dominguez,]

CC: '‘Adam Piper' [apiper@ruleoflawdefensefund.org]; jcleach@scda.sc.gov

Subject: RE: USEPA Administrator Pruitt - WOTUS Roundtable - Orangeburg, SC

YES! Please do!

From: Ghanta, Venu G [mailto:Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Cc: 'Adam Piper' <apiper@ruleoflawdefensefund.org>; jcleach@scda.sc.gov

Subject: RE: USEPA Administrator Pruitt - WOTUS Roundtable - Orangeburg, SC

Hi Tate-

Thanks so much. 'll pass that along to our 8C folks. And Pepper sits in the office next to mine, so I'll be sure to pass
atong vour greetings.

Have a great weekend.,

Regards, Venu

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:54 AM

To: Dominguez, Alexander; Ghanta, Venu G

Cc: 'Adam Piper'; jcleach@scda.sc.gov

Subject: RE: USEPA Administrator Pruitt - WOTUS Roundtable - Orangeburg, SC

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email. ***

Hi Venu-
Hope this finds you well. Hello to my good friend Pepper there.

This is an event that is closed to the public and is specifically on WOTUS. | would encourage you to work through the Ag
Commissioners office who is organizing for any subsequent information.

Tate

From: Dominguez, Alexander
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:31 AM
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To: Ghanta, Venu G <Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com>
Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: USEPA Administrator Pruitt - WOTUS Roundtable - Orangeburg, SC

Hey Venu — Looping in Tate Bennett, Deputy AA in OCIR, who can provide you with some more information or answer
any questions you may have.

Best,
Alex

Alex Dominguez

Policy Analyst to the Senior Advisors to
the Administrator for Air and Water
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

From: Ghanta, Venu G [mailto:Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 8:42 AM

To: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: USEPA Administrator Pruitt - WOTUS Roundtable - Orangeburg, SC

Hi Adex-

Hope this note finds you well, | wanted to see if you have any more info on the event below, or could connect me with
the right person in OCIR?

Thanks, Venu

Yenu Ghanta

Regulatory Affoirs Director

325 7th Street NW, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20004
Office: 202-824-8013

Cell: Ex. 6

From: Kitchen, Stefanie [mailto:skitchen@scda.sc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Kitchen, Stefanie
Subject: Sent on behalf of Commissioner Hugh Weathers: WOTUS Roundtable Invitation

Sent on behalf of Commissioner Hugh Weathers:

You are cordially invited to participate in a “Waters of the U.S.” roundtable discussion with Environmental Protection
Agency Administrator Scott Pruitt on Monday, July 24th at 4460 Five Chop Road Cameron, SC. The exact time and
additional details will be distributed at the beginning of next week. You may bring up to two guests to be a part of the
audience. If you choose to do so, please send their names and email addresses to Stefanie Kitchen at
skitchen@scda.sc.gov. Please confirm your attendance and direct any questions to Stefanie as well. Thank you for your
participation, and we look forward to a productive discussion on the 24th.

Stefanie Kitchen
Commissioner's Gffice Direcior
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South Caroling Department of Agriculture
1200 Senate Street | Wade Hampton Building, 5th Floor
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